
 
 

  
  

 
  
      

  
   

  
     

    

   

 
 

   

 
       

   

   
 

  

  
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

pfm 

Wynnmere East 
Community Development District 

12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, FL  32817; 407-723-5900 
www.wynnmereeastcdd.com 

The following is the Proposed agenda for the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting for the 
Wynnmere East Community Development District, scheduled to be held on Thursday,
December 3, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.  at the Holiday Inn Express & Suites located at 226 Teco 
Road, Ruskin, Florida 33570. 
The attendance of three Board Members is required to constitute a quorum. 

To attend the meeting, please use the below conference call information: 
Phone: 1-844-621-3956 
Access Code: 790 393 986 # 

PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

Administrative Matters 
• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any 

proposition before the Board] 
1. Consideration of Resignation of Jim Malasto from the Board 
2. Consideration of the Minutes of the September 10, 2020 and September 24, 2020 

Continued Board of Supervisors’ Meetings 

Business Matters 
1. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Adopting Amended FY 2020 O&M Budget 
2. Consideration of Qualifications for District Engineering Services 

• Landis Evans + Partners 
3. Consideration of Proposals for Playground Equipment (provided under separate 

cover) 
4. Consideration of Proposal for Legal Descriptions for Individual Easement 
5. Consideration of Proposal for Fence Repair 
6. Consideration of Statutory Changes to Website Requirements (provided under 

separate cover) 
7. Ratification of Payment Authorizations Nos. 149- 150 
8. Review of Monthly Financials 

Other Business 
Staff Reports

District Counsel 
District Engineer 
District Manager 

Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments
Adjournment 

http://www.wynnmereeastcdd.com/


 
 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Resignation of Jim Malasto 



 
   

   
 

       
                     

                
 
 

        
             

       
   

 
               

 
      

 
                                  

 
                  

 
 

    
    

      
  

Christina Hanna 

From: Jane Gaarlandt 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:14 PM
To: 'John Vericker'; Dana C. Collier 
Cc: Christina Hanna; Dexter Glasgow 
Subject: FW: Resignation 

FYI – Please see below. 

Jane Gaarlandt 
District Manager 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 
gaarlandtj@pfm.com | phone 407.723.5900 | fax 407‐723‐5901| web pfm.com 
12051 Corporate Blvd. | Orlando, FL 32817 

From: Board Member <boardmember5@wynnmereeastcdd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 12:58 PM 
To: Jane Gaarlandt <gaarlandtj@pfm.com> 
Subject: Resignation 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

Good Afternoon Jane, 

Due to personal reasons, effective immediately I am resigning my position on the Wynnmere East CDD board. 

Thank you for all your support this past year. 

Jim Malasto 
Board Member 
Wynnmere East CDD 
513.237.0359 

1 

mailto:gaarlandtj@pfm.com
mailto:boardmember5@wynnmereeastcdd.com
mailto:gaarlandtj@pfm.com


 
 

 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Minutes 



   

 

   
  

   
 

  

   
  

  
  
  

 

  
   
  

   
    
   

     
 

  

      
   

   

 

   
  

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

WYNNMERE EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 2:15 p.m. 
via conference call due to COVID-19 Executive Order 20-193 

Board Members present at roll call: 

Fluffy Cazalas Board Member 
Mona Lewis Board Member 
Shawn Fitzgerald Board Member 
Renee Lee Board Member 
Jim Malasto Board Member 

Also Present: 

Jane Gaarlandt PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
Christina Hanna PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
Victoria Martinez PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
Dexter Glasgow PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
John Vericker District Counsel 
Ted Swanson Swanson & Sons 
James Rabb Aqualis 
Various Audience Members present via phone 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 11:04 a.m. The Board Members and District staff in 
attendance via phone are outlined above. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

There were no public comments at this time. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the July 9, 
2020 and July 23, 2020 Continued Board of 
Supervisors’ Meetings 

Page 1 of 10 



   
 

            
 

 
 

       
   

 
 
 

     
 

   
 

       
     

   
 

  
             

 
 

 
           

   
    

    
 

 
   

  
  

 
  

      
 
 

   
 

   
 

    
           

The Board reviewed the minutes of the July 9, 2020 and July 23, 2020 Continued Board of Supervisors’ 
Meetings. 

ON MOTION by Ms. Cazalas, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board approved the Minutes 
of the July 9, 2020 and July 23, 2020 Continued Board of Supervisors’ Meetings. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Pond 
Maintenance 
a) Presentation by Aqualis 

Mr. Rabb presented the proposal for pond maintenance. He discussed dry retention ponds, the wetland 
preserves. Invasive species control and management, beneficial species. He recommended addressing 
the Brazilian pepper which are around the wetland and the hydrilla treatment. 

Mr. Fitzgerald asked his availability for a walkthrough. Mr. Rabb stated the walkthrough will take place with 
him or a Senior Manager that will do a site visit. Aqualis has a branch in Tampa and will work with the 
Board’s availability. Mr. Rabb asked Mr. Dexter or Ms. Gaarlandt to share his information with the Board or 
provide him with Mr. Fitzgerald’s information. 

Mr. Rabb asked if there are any issues he should be made aware of prior to his site visit. He will do an 
assessment and present the Board with a Best Manager Practice Plan. Mr. Glasgow stated he touched on 
the concerns but there is one site that he wants to show him that belongs to Hillsborough County and he 
would like advice on how to approach the County to get the area cleaned up. Mr. Glasgow thanked him for 
calling in and he will reach out to him when he gets a time when everyone can meet up for the site visit and 
schedule the site visit for Monday. 

Mr. Glasgow stated he had Mr. Rabb address the Board because there were a lot of questions at the last 
meeting on how get the ponds in the shape that the community wants. Mr. Glasgow discussed the dry pond. 
When the District send out the request for any pond company to bid the District will expect them to stick to 
a stringent expectation of the scope of work. The current vendor is not keeping any of the ponds up to the 
standard of the Board. Ms. Gaarlandt noted District Staff will reach out and coordinate the onsite visit and 
items discussed in the meeting today will be addressed during the onsite visit as well. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Qualifications for District 
Engineering Services 
a) Landis Evans + Partners 

Ms. Gaarlandt explained the District received a termination letter from the current District Engineer. District 
staff was authorized to run a request for qualifications for a replacement. The District only received one 

Page 2 of 10 



   
 

  
   

 
      

   
 

   
 

          
      

  
 

    
 

 
 
 

    
 

    
 

  
   

 
  

 

 
      

     
             

          
   

    
 

    
 

    
     

    
          

        
  

response which was from Landis Evans + Partners. Mr. Vericker stated the District can extend the deadline 
for the RFQ if the District only received one response. The Board requested to see multiple bids. Ms. 
Gaarlandt noted that Mr. Amaden said if the Board ran into this situation he would provide the District with 
some recommendations. District Management will reach out to a couple more companies and bring back 
additional letters of interest and qualifications. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of District Maintenance Areas 

Ms. Gaarlandt asked Mr. Glasgow if he wanted to address the perimeter fencing and other maintenance 
areas in question. Mr. Glasgow responded it will all fall under the Easement Discussion the District will have 
later. For the District to do anything they need permission to be on those properties. 

Mr. Fitzgerald asked if the letter he sent was received with a rough draft of a legal letter so he could go door 
to door to get residents permission. Mr. Glasgow stated the letter when to District Counsel and it will come 
up during the easement discussion. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Landscape 
Maintenance 
a) Caliber Residential & Commercial 

Services LLC 
b) Floralawn 
c) Swanson & Son 

Mr. Glasgow stated he engaged five companies to bid on the property and received proposals from three. 
The companies vary in size. Caliber is the smallest of the three companies and the price breakdown totals 
to an annual amount of $36,000.00. Mr. Glasgow stated the District needs proof of insurance coverage as 
the District requires at least $1,000,000.00 coverage. A discussion took place regarding the bid which is in 
less detail than the other two companies. Caliber agreed during the walkthrough to do everything in the 
scope of work. Mr. Glasgow stated everyone was given time to amend their bids and even though Caliber 
agreed in person to do the work everything needs to be in writing to hold the companies accountable. A 
discussion took place to allow Caliber more time to update his bid. Mr. Glasgow stated all of these bids 
were given the exact same about of time and all of the parameters to submit their bid and he pointed out 
this is a professional bidding process and if the timeframe if offered and they cannot get it right the first time 
around that is something to take into consideration. He suggested the Board review the other two bids and 
it is up to the Board if they want to award the bid to one of the three bidders or hold off on making a decision. 

Ms. Lewis stated Swanson & Son initially said they could not beat the price of the Caliber bid and they are 
now attempting to under bid them. She said she does not want Swanson & Son. Ms. Cazalas stated a bid 
process needs to be fair. A lengthy argument took place among the Board Members. Ms. Cazalas started 
if someone put in a bid early and did not adhere to the RFP they are not on a level playing field in that 
instance. Everything must be in writing included. If there is a future problem there is no legal recourse. A 
lengthy discussion took place. 

Page 3 of 10 

https://1,000,000.00
https://36,000.00


   
 

 
  

       
   

     
 

        
 

          
   

    
   

  
     

    
  

 
           

  
  

  
   

   
        

   
 

    
    

   
   

   
       

     
      

    
  

  
         
       

     
      

     
 

Mr. Glasgow explained there was no bias going into the RFP for Landscape Maintenance. After reviewing 
all three proposals it is up to the Board to make a decision on which company to move forward with and 
there is no company currently favored. Ms. Glasgow stated once the Board gets to the time to consider the 
bid the pricing is not the only factor to consider and the Board can consider other criteria. 

Mr. Glasgow presented the proposal from Floralawn. They offer landscape lighting, pump maintenance, 
well services, and many other services that are not listed int their bid. They have their own heavy equipment, 
are insured in excess of $2,000,000.00 and are licensed and bonded. Their bid breaks down all of their 
scope of service. The District gave them as scope of work and they also broke down the scope of service. 
Their cost for Landscape Maintenance is $29,400.000 per year and $900.00 for shrubs and fertilization. A 
monthly irrigation inspection costs $2,8080. For the year for a total bid of $33,180.00 which comes in well 
below Caliber and this company is the largest company that bid on the landscape Maintenance. They 
included a cost for mulching. 55 yards of mulch costs $45.00 per unit. The amount budgeted for Fiscal Year 
2021 exceeds the amount in the Floralawn proposal. Mr. Glasgow went into detail on Floralawn’s bid noting 
the services they offer. Some Board Members brought up concerns over their reviews. 

The final bid is from Swanson & son and is very details noting the scope of service that the community 
requested. To address the dry ponds an aquatic company could come in and spray the overgrown 
vegetation or a landscape company could remove the vegetation. The Swanson & Son bid is in the amount 
of $35,400.00. 
Caliber’s bis was $36,000.00, Swanson & Son bid was $35,400.00 and Floralawn’s bid was $33,180.00 
Mr. Glasgow noted the mulching cost for Floralawn is $2,245.00 and the cost for Swanson is $2,950.00. A 
discussion took place about the cost for mulching from each bidder. Mulching for Floralawn is $2,475.00 
and mulching for Swanson & Son is $2,950.00. 

A round table discussion took place about each bid. Mr. Glasgow explained the RFP process. A decision 
does not need to be made today. Ms. Lewin received a phone call from a resident asking why trees were 
being removed. Mr. Glasgow explained the property in question was purchased and the new owner is 
clearing the trees and brush. Mr. Glasgow told the Board if they have residents knocking on their door 24/7 
refer them to the District Manager so they can help the Board. The discussion turned back to the landscape 
bids. Ms. Cazalas asked Ms. Gaarlandt to check her email because it contains conflict of interest concerns. 
Mr. Vericker asked what conflict of interests she is referring to and if anyone had a financial gain if caliber 
was awarded the contract.  Mr. Glasgow explained he does not think there is a formal conflict but there is 
a bias because the homeowners have used Caliber as their lawn service in the past. The board took turns 
expressing who their choice for Landscape Service provider. Mr. Fitzgerald, Ms. Lewis and Ms. Lee 
preferred Caliber while Mr. Fitzgerald and Ms. Cazalas. Mr. Fitzgerald asked if the Board chooses Caliber 
how can they improve their bid. Mr. Glasgow explained the Board cannot allow the bid to be changed at 
this point. Their bid is what they are presenting and he thinks a majority of the Board would rather go with 
a company they have a personal relationship with than with Floralawn. If this is the Board’s desire they will 
make a motion to award the bid and District Counsel will draft a formal contract and then the District must 
verify their insurance and licensing. A lengthy discussion took place about caliber’s services vs. Floralawn’s 
services. 

Page 4 of 10 

https://2,950.00
https://2,475.00
https://2,950.00
https://2,245.00
https://33,180.00
https://35,400.00
https://36,000.00
https://35,400.00
https://33,180.00
https://2,000,000.00


   
 

 
         

   
    

 

  
 
 

        
    

 
 
 

 
 
 

      
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  
 
 

          
     

  
  

 
       

 
    
    

    
 

   
     

 

Ms. Lewis asked about the need for lighting. Mr. Glasgow stated that Floralawn would be able to provide 
that service however if the Board decides to go with Caliber their will need to hire a different company as 
Caliber only provides landscape services only. 

Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to authorize staff to enter into contract negotiations with Caliber whose 
proposal will become and exhibit to the Agreement. 

ON MOTION by Ms. Cazalas, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with 4 in favor and 1 opposed, the Board 
authorized District staff to enter into contract negotiations with Caliber, authorizing District Counsel to 
prepare the Standard Agreement 

Mr. Glasgow requested a motion from the Board to terminate the current contract 

ON MOTION by Mr. Fitzgerald, seconded by Ms. Lewis, with all in favor, the Board terminated the contract 
with Swanson & Son. 

Ms. Gaarlandt with provide Mr. Vericker with the current signed contract and the date in which the District 
wants to terminate. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resident Easements 

Mr. Glasgow stated the fencing along the same areas the District is cleaning up actually belongs to the 
homeowners. When Lennar put it in it was for beautification. It does not belong to the District and it is not 
responsible for cleaning , repairing, or replacing any damaged sections along that area. When Lennar put 
it in it became the responsibility of the individual who purchased the lot. 

Ms. Lewis suggested a community wide meeting to explain to the homeowners that they are responsible 
for the perimeter fence which is on their property. Mr. Glasgow stated if the Board wants to move forward 
with that meeting they can direct District Management to move forward with it. They discussed the property 
which is on the other side of the fence is also homeowner property but they cannot do anything with it due 
to the Water Management District. 

Mr. Fitzgerald stated Caliber agreed to maintain it but needs easements from the homeowners. Mr. 
Glasgow stated if Caliber goes back there to maintain the area the only thing that they will be able to do is 
cut the tree branches away from the fence. They cannot make any other changes back there because 

Page 5 of 10 



   
 

     
  

   
 

    
 

 
 

   
    

   
 
 

  
 

  
     

  
 

             
 

         
          

   
   

  
  

 
   

  
  

 
 
 

   
 

 
  

     
  

 
 
 

Caliber would be heavily fined.  A discussion took place about the draft easement agreement. Mr. Fitzgerald 
created a draft template. Mr. Glasgow noted the District would engage District Counsel to draft something 
to make sure the District is covered legally. 

Mr. Fitzgerald asked if the letter he sent was received with a rough draft of a legal letter so he could go door 
to door to get residents permission. Mr. Glasgow stated the letter when to District Counsel and it will come 
up during the easement discussion. 

A discussion took place regarding how to present the easements for residents to sign. The easements must 
need to be notarized. Mr. Vericker asked for the list of all the addressed so he can draft the easement 
agreements. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Fence Repair 

Mr. Glasgow solicited proposals from three vendors for fence repair but only one responded. This proposal 
is for the tan vinyl fencing that runs along 11th avenue for a total of 1,225 feet. 54 feet at an angle standard 
height of 6 feet. 

Mr. Glasgow detailed the various damage to the fence. He stated the bid seems a bit high because they 
want to reconstruct the entire fence and are looking to replace a total of 1,279 feet of fencing to include the 
angled section, new hardware, replace any damaged poles, and retrofit the entire thing to strengthen it. 
The bid from Family Fencing Company is in the amount of $33,893.00. Mr. Glasgow recommended that 
the District seek additional bids. He stated he engaged this company at a different site and got them to do 
all the repairs at a fraction of this cost. The fact that they came in this high and not realize they were dealing 
with the same person calls into question how they came up with this number. He requested Board 
permission too solicit more bids. 

Mr. Fitzgerald spoke to Mr. Green from Lennar. Lennar had a different company in 2018 doing the fencing 
and in 2019 the company was switched and thy did not use the same color to replace the panels. He agreed 
that the price is too high. Mr. Lewis said she can contact the Fence Man and give him Mr. Glasgow’s 
information. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of FY 2020 Auditor 
Engagement Letter 

Ms. Gaarlandt presented the Auditor Engagement Letter to the Board. The price is consistent with the price 
in the original proposal which is $3,800.00 for Auditing Services for Fiscal year 2020. Sometime next year 
the District will start the process to request proposals for Auditing Services for Fiscal Year 2021. 

Page 6 of 10 

https://3,800.00
https://33,893.00


   
 

 
 

    
  

 
 
 

   
  

 
      

   
 
 

        
  

 
 
 

   
 

    
 

 
 

             
          

        
  

 
  

  
                 

 
       

   
  

 
 

    
      
      

ON MOTION by Mr. Malasto, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board approved the 
Engagement Letter. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Payment Authorizations Nos. 
145 - 148 

The Board reviewed Payment Authorizations 145 -148. These have been reviewed and approved by the 
Chair and just need to be ratified by the Board. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Malasto, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board ratified Payment 
Authorizations 145 – 148. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials 

The Board reviewed the financial statements through August 31, 2020. No Board action was required. 

A discussion took place regarding an action plan. There are several items that were discussed throughout 
the year to address such as the lighting. One vendor came out to give proposals and the COVID-19 situation 
has made it difficult for vendors to come out. The intention is that after the meeting District staff will go 
through the notes to see what was discussed and they will send out an action list to the Board Members 
and in between meetings District staff will communicate with the Board if they were successful in getting 
proposals or if repairs have been made. 

Ms. Lewis asked about the carry forward since the Fiscal Year is ending soon. Ms. Gaarlandt replied that 
there are invoices that will come in after the end of the Fiscal Year that will need to be paid by some of the 
remaining money in the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget. Its typically a few months later that the Fiscal Year is 
closed out from an accounting perspective. It will probably not be totally closed out until November and no 
assessment money comes in for Fiscal Year 2021 until the second half of November so the current Budget 
for Fiscal year 2020 must fund the first couple months of the new Fiscal Year. Whatever money is not spent 
will roll over. 

Ms. Lewis questioned the amount of the contingency and why is it only $13,000.00. Ms. Gaarlandt stated 
the $13,000.00 is not a reflection of the money that the District has on hand, it is in relation to the Budget 
that was adopted. There will be a role over amount and that amount is unknown until the District has closed 
out the Fiscal Year. Mr. Malasto asked what the roll over amount was last November. Ms. Gaarlandt said 

Page 7 of 10 

https://13,000.00
https://13,000.00


   
 

   
   

 
 

   
 

     
  

 
     

       
           

    
 

          
 

 
    

 
     

   
 
          

 
 

  
  

   
  

  
           

       
   

 
   

   
    

 
   

       
   

 

she did not know but she can have Ms. Sikder look at that and send it out to the Board Members. Ms. Sikder 
can look and see what the current cash amount is for the District. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

District Counsel – Mr. Vericker thinks this is the last month that the District will be able to hold virtual 
meetings. 

Ms. Gaarlandt stated that will cause an issue with the meeting location because 
the Libraries are still not open. Mr. Vericker asked if there was a Clubhouse or 
hotel that the District could use. Ms. Lewis noted Hawk’s Point has a Clubhouse 
and the community on 19th has a Clubhouse as well and they are a Lennar 
property. Ms. Gaarlandt asked if they are willing to open for other communities to 
utilize their Clubhouse. Ms. Lewis was unsure. Ms. Gaarlandt replied the District 
Management Team would look into an alternate location. 

District Engineer – Not Present 

District Manager – Mr. Glasgow hopes the action report can keep the Board informed on the progress 
and track which items will be addressed. 

Ms. Gaarlandt stated there is a current contract with the website provider for the 
ADA Auditing to ensure that the documents on the website were able to be 
accessed by this with disability. There are some recent changes to the Florida 
Statute. The Audit Report is no longer required to the posted to the District website 
as long as a link is provided to the Auditor General website which will take 
individuals to the Audit Report. Public Facilities Reports are no longer required to 
be posted on the District website and the meeting Agenda Package is no longer 
required to be posted with all the backup material on the website. It is efficient to 
only have the agenda pages themselves posted on the website. Ms. Gaarlandt 
asked the Board’s direction with how they want to proceed. It limits the District’s 
exposure for issues with ADA compliance conversions of those documents. Ms. 
Gaarlandt asked if the Board wanted to directed District staff to follow the new 
statutory amendments and reduce the number of documents and provide a link to 
the Audit Report. Mr. Malasto was concerned about the transparency issues. The 
Board wants District Counsel’s recommendation. A discussion took place. The 
Board will table this discussion for the next meeting. 

Ms. Lee asked if the District will be taking care of the lighting issue and other 
concerns. Ms. Gaarlandt stated there is one proposal for the lighting and District 
staff will be seeking additional bids for comparison purposes. 

Page 8 of 10 



   
 

       
   

    
   

     
    

    
    

           
  

          
 

 
 

     
     

 
 

      
 

 
  

      
     

 
 

       
 

   
 
 

                 
     

  
 
 
 
 

   
     

Mr. Glasgow stated at some Districts the Board have authorized a not to exceed 
amount for him to be able to address some issues in between Board meetings. He 
sought this Board’s approval for a not to exceed amount to take care of some 
issues for this District. A Board Member asked if the repair would come out of the 
Contingency line item. Mr. Glasgow explained that if it was an irrigation repair the 
money would come out of the irrigation line item, if it was fencing it will come out 
of contingency, and if it was lawncare it would come out of landscaping. Mr. 
Glasgow would cover it at first and then bring it back to the Board for 
reimbursement and ratification. Ms. Lewis was concerned it would interfere with 
projects the District  wants and needs done in the District. Ms. Gaarlandt explained 
this process is to speed up the action time to take care of issues instead of going 
through all the channels to get approval for items to be repaired. Ms. Gaarlandt 
requested a motion for a not to exceed amount of $300.00. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Malasto, seconded by Ms. Lee, with all in favor, the Board authorized a not to exceed 
amount of $300.00 for Mr. Glasgow to make repairs in between Board Meetings. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Ms. Gaarlandt stated there are a couple of open items on today’s agenda and 
asked if the Board wanted to continue this meeting to later in the month or wait 
until the October 1, 2020 meeting. A discussion took place. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There was no further business to discuss. Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to adjourn. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Malasto, seconded by Ms. Lee, with all in favor, the September 10, 2020 Board of 
Supervisor’s Meeting for the Wynnmere East Community Development District was continued to September 
24, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 

___________________________ __________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 

Page 9 of 10 



   
 

 
 

   
    

     
 

 
  

 
       

      
   

       
       

 
 

 
     
     
     
     

 
 

   
 

      
   

 
 

   
 

  
 
 

    
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

   

MINUTES OF MEETING 

WYNNMERE EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CONTINUED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING 
Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 2:02 p.m. 
via conference call due to COVID-19 Executive Order 20-150 

Board Members present at roll call: 

Mona Lewis Board Member 
Shawn Fitzgerald Board Member 
Fluffy Cazalas Board Member 
Rene Lee Board Member 
Jim Malasto Board Member 

Also Present: 

Jane Gaarlandt PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
Christina Hanna PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
Dexter Glasgow PFM Group Consulting, LLC 
Victoria Martinez PFM Group Consulting, LLC 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 2:02 a.m. The Board Members and District staff in 
attendance via phone are outlined above. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

There were no public comments at this time. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Pond 
Maintenance 

The District has not yet received the proposal from Aqualis. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Qualifications for District 
Engineering Services 
a) Landis Evans + Partners 

Page 1 of 4 



   
 

 
     

 
  

    
   

       
   

 
     

   
    

   
   

 
 

   
 

  
 

         
 

   
    

 
     

   
            
            

 
       

  
 

  
   

          
    

  
 

  
  

   
 

The Board reviewed the qualifications for District Engineering Services from Landis Evans + Partners. The 
Board wants to compare multiple engineering firms. Ms. Gaarlandt stated District staff will have to continue 
to reach out for someone to give a response. She suggested going back to the Developers to see who they 
worked with on the project. District staff reached out to Stantec, Absolute Engineering and neither firm 
provided the District with anything. The District does not have an urgent need for Engineering Services at 
this time so they have some time to make a decision. The next meeting is November 5, 2020 and will give 
District staff time to reach out to more companies. 

Mr. Malasto asked if there was a representative from Landis + Partners at the last meeting. Ms. Gaarlandt 
said no. Mr. Malasto stated there was someone at the last meeting that was supposed to get with the District 
and take a look at some things for the District. Ms. Gaarlandt stated that was James Rabb with Aqualis for 
the lake and they would also provide a proposal for Pond Maintenance but the District has not received that 
yet. A discussion took place about the pond maintenance. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement for Landscape 
Maintenance between the District and Caliber 
Residential & Commercial Services LLC 

Ms. Gaarlandt stated at the last meeting the Board selected Caliber Residential & Commercial Services, 
LLC to take over the Landscape Maintenance. District Counsel provided the standard Agreement and 
Caliber provided a more detailed presentation of their original proposal which is included with this 
agreement. A discussion took place about the agreement with Caliber. 

Ms. Lewis whey the remainder of the Bond can’t take care of the lighting. Ms. Gaarlandt stated the signature 
that is required is for the Trust Indenture that is part of the Bond Issuance and is unrelated to the anything 
that is coming out of the O&M Budget. Ms. Lewis asked why it can’t be used to further the improvement. 
Ms. Gaarlandt stated that money is collected as part of the Debt Assessment and not part of the O&M 
Assessment. Ms. Lewis has concerns signing the document and sending it to Ms. Glasgow to witness and 
would feel more comfortable signing it in person in front of a notary. Ms. Gaarlandt stated that is not a 
problem. 

Ms. Gaarlandt discussed the Agreement for Landscape Maintenance between the District and Caliber 
Residential & Commercial Services. Mr. Malasto asked if the lighting was included in the $36,000.00 annual 
price. Mr. Fitzgerald replied that it is included. Mr. Malasto also asked if Mulching was included and Mr. 
Fitzgerald confirmed. A discussion took place about starting the mulching as soon as Caliber gets the 
contract. 

Ms. Lewis asked about the lighting on page 5. Mr. Glasgow stated the lighting was never part of the scope 
of work for the Landscaping contract and if Caliber added that into the contract he is not sure where those 
funds are coming from as that was never part of the original landscaping contract. Mr. Glasgow stated he 
must find out of Caliber is a licensed electrician to be running power from the City Main to those walls unless 

Page 2 of 4 

https://36,000.00


   
 

                
     

   
        

  
             

  
 
 

             
  

 
 
 

    
 

 
 

  
 
 

        
  

 
 
 

   
 

             
  

 
           

  
  

  
          

 
  

 
 

   
 

he works with TECO to let that power run. Mr. Glasgow is meeting with Caliber on Tuesday to get it all 
figured out. A lengthy discussion took place. Ms. Glasgow requested a motion to approve the Agreement 
for Landscape Maintenance between the District and Caliber Residential & Commercial Services LLC. This 
agreement goes into effect on October 12, 2020. Ms. Lewis wanted to make sure that all the work due for 
the Swanson & Son contract is complete and not left for the new Landscaper. Mr. Glasgow will be on site 
Tuesday going over everything with the new contractor and if he sees anything outstanding he will have 
Swanson make it right before they leave. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Malasto, seconded by Ms. Lee, with all in favor, the Board approved Agreement for 
Landscape Maintenance between the District and Caliber Residential & Commercial Services. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resident Easements 

Ms. Gaarlandt explained this is the form of the easement drafted by District Counsel as well as individual 
easements for various homeowners as each homeowner will need to sign the easements and have it 
notarized. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Malasto, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the Board approved the Draft of 
the Resident Easement Documents.. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Fence Repair 

Mr. Glasgow stated he has not gotten a proposal and he is discussing the fence repair with Caliber on 
Tuesday when they meet. 

Mr. Malasto asked Mr. Glasgow to discuss the mulching with Caliber as it is something they want to get 
done as soon as possible. Ms. Lewis asked why Swanson & Sons is not responsible for the mulching before 
they leave. Mr. Glasgow stated they never charged the District for the mulching because they never did it 
and if the District wants them to do it they need to pay them to do the mulching or the District can have the 
new Vendor do it. Mr. Malasto explained that mulching was separate from the Landscape Maintenance 
Contract the District had with Swanson & Son. Ms. Gaarlandt stated mulching is typically a separate item 
from the Landscape Maintenance Contract. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

Page 3 of 4 



   
 

     
 

     
 

       
    

     
 
 

      
 

 
    

          
  

 

    
        

            
         

   
 
 

     
 

    
 
 

     
         
 

 
 
 
 
 

   
     

 

___________________________ __________________________ 

District Counsel – Not Present 

District Engineer – Not Present 

District Manager – Ms. Gaarlandt reminded the Board not to talk to each other about District business 
outside of a publicly noticed meeting. This is also true for items that may have been 
mentioned in the past and might come before the Board in the future. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Malasto asked if the Supervisors are paid for the continued meeting as well as the regular Board 
meeting. Ms. Glasgow confirmed per Statute the Board Members are entitled to received compensation 
any time the Board meets. 

Ms. Lee asked if the District will ever convert one of the dog parks into a playground. Ms. Glasgow stated 
October 1, 2020 is the start of the new Fiscal Year and the District will be able to use the new budget and 
she spoke to Ms. Sikder and she sent an email with the carryover from the accounts some of which will 
carry over for the budget increase and there will also be some additional cashflow in the District account 
that can be used for some of the improvements that have been discussed like the entrance lighting and 
putting in a playground. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There was no further business to discuss. Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to adjourn. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Malasto, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in favor, the September 24, 2020 
Continued Board of Supervisor’s Meeting for the Wynnmere East Community Development District was 
adjourned. 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 

Page 4 of 4 



 
 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Resolution 2021-01 



                          

 
 

  
 

   

 
  

 
    

  
 

  
   

 
  

 
 

  
  

   
  

 
   
 

  
 

 
  

 
   

 
 

 
  

  
 

   
  

    
  

 
  

   
  

 
 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
WYNNMERE EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AMENDING ITS BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2019, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Wynnmere East Community 
Development District (the “District”) previously adopted its budget for fiscal year 2019/2020; 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to relocate funds budgeted to reflect appropriated 
revenues and expenses approved during the fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, the District is empowered by section 189.016, Florida Statutes to adjust the 
budget based on actual revenues and expenses; and 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has submitted a proposed amended budget to reflect 
appropriated revenues and expenses approved during the fiscal year 2019/2020 (the “Amended 
Budget”), attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by 
this reference. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as the findings of fact of the 
Board. 

2. Amended Budget. The Board hereby finds and determines as follows: 

a. That the Board has reviewed the Amended Budget, a copy of which is on the 
District’s website, on file with the office of the District Manager, and at the 
District’s Records Office. 

b. The Amended Budget is hereby adopted and shall accordingly amend the 
previously adopted budget for fiscal year 2019/2020. 

c. That the Amended Budget shall be maintained in the office of the District 
Manager and at the District’s Records Office and identified as the “Amended 
Budget for the Wynnmere East Community Development District for the Fiscal 
Year Beginning October 1, 2019, and Ending September 30, 2020.” 

d. The Amended Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 
official website within five (5) days after adoption and remain on the website for 
at least two (2) years. 

{00091423.DOCX/} Page 1 of 2 



                          

  
    

  
  

 
 

  
 

  
   

  
  

 
  

 
    

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

    
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
   

 
 
 

     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

3. Severability. If any section or part of a section of this Resolution is declared invalid or 
unconstitutional, the validity, force and effect of any other section or part of a section of 
this Resolution shall not thereby be affected or impaired unless it clearly appears that 
such other section or part of a section of this Resolution is wholly or necessarily 
dependent upon the section or part of a section so held to be invalid or unconstitutional. 

4. Conflicts. This Resolution is intended to supplement the original resolution adopting the 
budget for fiscal year 2019/2020, which remain in full force and effect. This Resolution 
and the original resolution shall be construed to the maximum extent possible to give full 
force and effect to the provisions of each resolution.  All District resolutions or parts 
thereof in actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, 
superseded and repealed. 

5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption. 

Passed and adopted this _____ day of December 2020. 

Attest: Wynnmere East Community Development 
District 

Assistant Secretary Chair/ Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: 2019/2020 Amended Budget 

{00091423.DOCX/} Page 2 of 2 



   

 

 

 

-

-

-

Wynnmere East Community Development District 
FY 2020 Proposed Revised O&M Budget 

Exhibit A 

Year To Date 
Actual through FY 2020 FY 2020 

9/30/2020 Adopted Proposed 
Budget Revised 

Revenues 
On-Roll Assessments $196,828.01 $192,150.00 $192,150.00 

Net Revenues $196,828.01 $192,150.00 $192,150.00 

General & Administrative Expenses 
Supervisor Fees $4,600.00 $4,000.00 $4,600.00 Increased 
D&O Insurance 
Trustee Services 
District Management 
Engineering 
Dissemination Agent 
District Counsel 
Assessment Administration 
Reamortization Schedule 
Audit 
Travel and Per Diem 
Telephone 

2,652.00 
3,717.38 

30,000.00 
1,022.50 
5,000.00 
8,879.60 
5,000.00 

0.00 
3,700.00 

310.82 
0.00 

2,846.00 2,846.00 
4,000.00 4,000.00 

30,000.00 30,000.00 
6,000.00 6,000.00 
5,000.00 5,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 
5,000.00 5,000.00 

250.00 250.00 
5,000.00 5,000.00 

358.00 358.00 
50.00 50.00 

Postage & Shipping 252.13 100.00 255.00 Increased 
Copies 0.00 100.00 100.00 
Legal Advertising 1,497.44 1,500.00 1,500.00 
Bank Fees 0.00 300.00 300.00 
Miscellaneous 8.97 1,000.00 1,000.00 
Contingency 0.00 8,534.00 4,219.00 Reduced 
General Reserve 0.00 9,150.00 9,150.00 
Office Supplies 0.00 250.00 250.00 
Web Site Maintenance 2,100.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 200.00 200.00 
Electric 24,950.95 28,000.00 28,000.00 
Aquatic Contract 6,555.00 3,000.00 6,560.00 Increased 
General Insurance 3,242.00 3,479.00 3,479.00 
Property & Casualty 94.00 133.00 133.00 
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 51,900.00 58,000.00 58,000.00 
Flower & Plant Replacement 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 

Total General & Administrative Expenses $155,657.79 $192,150.00 $192,150.00 

Total Expenses $155,657.79 $192,150.00 $192,150.00 

Income (Loss) from Operations $41,170.22 $0.00 $0.00 

Other Income (Expense) 
Interest Income $109.87 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Other Income (Expense) $109.87 $0.00 $0.00 

Net Income (Loss) $41,280.09 $0.00 $0.00 

1 of 1 

https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://10,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://2,846.00
https://2,846.00
https://3,700.00
https://5,000.00
https://8,879.60
https://5,000.00
https://1,022.50
https://30,000.00
https://3,717.38
https://2,652.00
https://4,600.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,600.00
https://192,150.00
https://192,150.00
https://196,828.01
https://192,150.00
https://192,150.00
https://196,828.01


 
 

   

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

District Engineering Services 



LANDIS EVANS 
+PARTNERS 

formerly Sprinkle Consulting 

Certificate of 
Authorization #4548 

3810 Northdale Blvd 
Suite 100 

Tampa, FL 33624 

Corporate Headquarters 
3810 Northdale Blvd. 

Suite 100 
Tampa, FL 33624 

813-949-7449 

Principal-in-Charge & 
Project Manager: 

Dallas Evans, P.E. 
devans@landisevans.com 

Professional Engineer 
License No. 72691 

Letter of Interest 
Landis Evans+ Partners 

September 4, 2020 

Ms. Jane Gaarlandt 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Wynnmere East CDD - District Manager 
12051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando, FL 32817 
Gaarlandtj@pfm.com 

RE: Letter of Interest - Engineering Services - Wynnmere East CDD 

Dear Ms. Gaarlandt, 

In response to your Request, Landis Evans+ Partners appreciates the opportunity 
to present our qualifications and experience to you and to serve the Wynnmere 
East Community Development District (CDD) with our exceptional team providing 
professional engineering services with proven experience in planning, preparing 
designs, plans, and reports across all aspects of land development including 
construction oversight. 

Landis Evans + Partners was founded in 1980 by Tampa native Robert R. 
Sprinkle. In both the public and private sectors of our experience, we serve 
projects within Hillsborough and surrounding Tampa Bay Metro areas and beyond. 
Our long-time staff of project managers, engineers, and designers have been 
entrusted with Clients' signature projects involving varying scopes of work and 
technical comprehension. Our staff has accumulated a variety of expertise with 
resumes spanning residential, commercial, and industrial markets within 
Hillsborough County and beyond. More focused specialties are outlined below. 

• Stormwater Management, drainage, and flood mitigation; 

• Water and sanitary sewer utilities; 

• Roadway & Trail Design; and 

• Construction Engineering & Inspection 

Our team has diverse permitting experience with the local and state jurisdictions 
having authority over the district and are familiar with their rules and regulations. 
In addition, we also routinely work with Contractors to assist in permit acquisition, 
construction oversight and management of pay requests and contracts for our 
clients. 

mailto:Gaarlandtj@pfm.com
mailto:devans@landisevans.com


September 4, 2020 Page 2 of 2 

Wynnmere East CDD -District Engineer Letter of Interest 

We are District Engineers for Lake Padgett Estates ISD in Land O' Lakes, and as such, are confident we have 

the experience to address the needs required of this responsibility. Our track record demonstrates that we 

provide exceptional customer satisfaction and we encourage you to contact our references who will affirm that 

we consistently meet or exceed their expectations. 

As you review our qualifications, we trust you will find that Landis Evans + Partners would serve as a trusted 

advisor to the board and assist you in serving your community. We look forward to the opportunity to serve 

you through this contract. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Landis Evans + Partners, Inc. 

D~C~ 
Dallas Evans, P.E. 
Principal 

LANDIS EVANS 
+PARTNERS 

fo rmerly Sprinkle Consulting 



LANDIS EVANS 
+PARTNERS 

formerly Sprinkle Consulting 

Portfolio of Services 

• Land Use Planning 

• Site Civil Engineering 

• Drainage and Floodplain Analysis 
• Environmental Design 

• Construction Engineering & Inspection 
• Permitting '( 

• Transportation Planning & ~Engineering 

Corporate Office - Tampa 
3810 Northdale Blvd., Ste 100 

Tampa, FL 33624 

P I 813-949-7449 

Downtown Tampa Office Atlanta Office 
400 N Ashley Drive, Ste 2600 3330 Preston Ridge Rd., Ste 380 

Tampa, FL 33602 Alpharetta, GA 30005 

P I 813-949-7449 P 1404.855.7254 

www.landisevans.com 

www.landisevans.com


"[Landis Evans] has been 
providing civil engineering 
and planning service to 
Jireh, Inc.for over 25 years. 
During that time they have 
designed residential sub
divisions, apartment com
plexes, industrial centers, 
shopping centers, office 
complexes, and medical 
clinics. During design ofSt. 
Luke's Cataract and Laser 
Institute in Tarpon Springs, 
FL, [they] incorporated 
many unique and innova
tive solutions that helped 
maximize our capacity, 
while minimizing costs and 
protecting sensitive riverine 
environment." 

Site Planning 
Landis Evans + Partners, formerly Sprinkle Consulting, has decades of 

success helping clients transform their ideas into reality. Development 

planning is the first critical stage, and we have a solid reputation for 

insightful and comprehensive due diligence research and reporting; 

inspirational, yet practical conceptual development planning and designs; 

and valuable help obtaining zoning or other land use approvals for a 

smooth process in bringing our clients' products to market. 

Whether you are a first-time or seasoned developer, we help translate your 

ideas into a tangible and feasible physical plan - and a correspondingly 

realistic development pro-forma. 

Residential Institutional Municipal j Transportation 



....~ 
• <I _.. J ' • ----·-·-_. ,, ••\ 

Land Development 
Our organization has over 35 years of unparalleled success 
helping clients achieve their land development goals. Our 
projects range from master planned communities with thousands of 
homes and a myriad of amenities, to infill urban redevelopment 
projects. Our big-picture perspective, coupled with attention to the 
smallest of design and permitting details, is a proven combination 
for completing development in record time. Our core leadership 
are respected experts in site planning, civil and infrastructure 
design, stormwater management, and permitting. Our key staff 
includes veteran state DOT roadway access and design engi
neers who creatively work with regulatory staff to ensure the best 
driveway and median access for development and the connecting 
roadway network. Our team is ready to transform your concept 
into reality. 

?f'11//l/////lll//1WI/Y//,Wl//ll/ll/,W//I/I/////Y/Y/Y1W##ll/lll,?l###l///#/Y/#/IIIIII#/////##., 

'¾¾ 
~ 
~ 
¾ 
~ 
f 
z 

"The project [Laurel Gardens in 
Tampa's Westshore districtJwas 
very technically complicated, 

~ requiring creative, unconventionalI utilitization ofengineering analy
~ sis and design solutions. Together 
~ 

~ we transformed an otherwise 
l 
~ less than desirable property into 
~ a one-of-a-kind, valuable Class
i A mixed-use office/hotel/retail 
~ . 
~ pro1ect." 
~ 
~ ll - Eric Muller, President 
i
l 
~ 

Pro-ject International 
¾¾zz¾j
¥. 



Commercial I Industrial Residential Institutional Municipal j Transport~tion 

Get to know our leadership... 

Bruce Landis, P.E., AICP 

Bruce has completed hundreds of commercial 
and residential development projects. He leads 
due diligence, site planning, design and engi
neering and delivers creative traffic impact, site 
driveway/access design and approvals. 

Dallas Evans, P.E., M.S., CFM 
Dallas leads our civil engineering design divi
sion and has over a decade of experience in site 
development, transportation, and stormwater 
design, in addition to a previous career as an 
environmental scientist. He helps developers 
with floodplain and floodway mitigation. 

Christopher Owens, P.E., LEED AP 

Chris has 20+ years experience assisting land 
owners, institutions and Cills in the metro
politan Atlanta area by supporting property 
owners' goals while navigating public policy and 
procedures. He is instrumental in obtaining local 
governmental approvals for land development. 

Bruce McArthur, P.E. 
Bruce has 30+ years experience performing 
surface and groundwater management plans, 
hydrology and hydraulic analysis for projects 
ranging from less than one acre to over 80 
square miles. He has served as a County 
Drainage Engineer and is an expert witness in 
numerous cases. 

Firm Profile 
Since 1980, Landis Evans + Partners, formerly 

Sprinkle Consulting, has built a reputation for 

innovation, creativity, and practicality. With a 

strong foundation in land use development and 

infrastructure planning and design, our practice 

combines traditional transportation planning 

and engineering, with cutting-edge methods 

and technologies to find innovative solutions that 

meet the challenges faced by transportation 

agencies and the communities they serve. 

Our corporate philosophy and operational 

approach promote businesses and communities. 

From our early beginnings as a one-man civil 

engineering firm founded by Robert R. Sprinkle, 

to our expansion into an award-winning 

company serving clients nationwide, we have 

been careful to maintain an ethical, profitable, 

and responsibly-growing organization. 

LANDIS EVANS 
+PARTNERS 



1 

F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S 20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT NUMBER 

(Present as many projects as requestell by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified. 
Complete one Section F for etich pro}ec,t.) 

21 _ TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 22. YEAR COMPLETED 
Lake Padgett Estates Independent Special District (ISD) PROFESSI ONAL CONSTR UCTION /If applicable) 
Hillsborough County, Florida SERVI CES Ongoing

2018-Present 

23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION 

a PROJECT OWNER b POINT OF CONTACT NAME c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHON E NUMBER 
Lake Padgett Estates ISO Matthew E. Huber · (813) 933.5571 x2772 
c/o Rizzetta & Com an 
24 BRIE F DESCRIPTI ON OF PROJ ECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope. size, and cost) 

Landis Evans was retained in 2018 to perform as the District Engineer for Lake Padgett Estates ISO. Lake Padgett is 
an approximate 775-acre District entirely within Pasco County, Florida. Since that time, we have undertaken numerous 
tasks including monthly status reports, design, and permitting of miscellaneous projects. Below we identify tasks 
completed to-date. 

1) Prepare exhibits for the Board including maps of District properties, drainage plans, and site plans. 
2) Prepare reports to comply with State and Local oversight of District operations. 
3) Assist vendors with permitting various improvements including playgrounds, septic systems, etc. 
4) Monitor and establish water surface levels in lakes for boat launch closures. 
5) Prepare scope and requirements for permitting improvements on District lands. 
6) Prepare request for bid documents for proposed improvements including electrical improvements, restroom 

rebuild; and septic system replacement. Monitor, inspecJ, and report on said improvements by awarded vendors. 
7) Review bids for work solicited by other District staff. 
8) Coordinated and performed testing for water treatment systems at parks. 
9) Investigated complaints from residents regarding 'docks and other structures. 
10) Assisted with resolution and notices of violation fron:, FOEP associated to unpermitted activities. 
11) Monitored activities and resolutions by government :and other entities regarding events of interest, i.e. sinkholes. 

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT 

(1) FIRM NAM E (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and Stale} (3) ROLE 

a. Landis Evans + Partners ·Tampa, Florida Prime Consultant 

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 8/2016) 1 



20. EXAMPLE PROJECT KEYF. EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S 
NUMBERQUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT 

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified. 
Complete one Section F for each project.) 2 

22 YEAR COMPLETED21 TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) 

Palm River Road Extension (and Estuary Development) PROFESSIONAL CONSTRUCT/ON (If applicable) 

SERVICES OngoingHillsborough County, Florida 
2007-Present 

23. PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION 

c POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER a PROJECT OWNER b POINT OF CONTACT NAME 

TSP Companies, Inc. Timothy H. Powell (813) 220.8682 

24 BR IEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT (Include scope, size. and cost) 

Landis Evans was hired to design, permit, inspect, and certify a 0.9-mile extension of Palm River Road 

in Brandon. The roadway was within a mast~r planned development center known as the Estuary at the 

intersection of 1-75 and SR 60. This was a jointly financed project by Hillsborough County and a private 

developer. 

The design included roadway construction plans, stormwater attenuation, stormwater treatment, bridge 

sizing, floodplain determination and mapping and floodplain mitigation, as well as bicycle lanes, 

pedestrian facilities, and provisions for transit. 

In addition to the roadway, Landis Evans designed, and permitted the multiphase commercial 

development covering over 140 acres including a big box, 355,000 square feet of retail/fast food, 

88,000 square feet of office/commercial, a 90-room hotel, a 360-unit apartment complex, 7,000 linear 

feet of offsite sanitary forcemain, 9,000 linear feet of onsite water main, and 2,000 linear feet of onsite 

sanitary forcemain. 

25. FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT 

(1) FIRM NAME (2 ) FIRM LO CATION (City and State) (3) ROLE 

a. Landis Evans + Partners Tampa, Florida Prime Consultant 

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 8/2016) 2 



 
 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Proposal for Playground Equipment 

(provided under separate cover) 



 
 

 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Proposal for Legal Descriptions for 
Individual Easement 



               
 

                                        
                   

 
                                 

 

 
       

     
 

 
                   

               
           

    
 

        
             

       
       

     
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
   

   
 

       
                     

                
 
 

Christina Hanna 

From: Todd Amaden <tca@lesc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 10:52 AM
To: Jane Gaarlandt 
Cc: Christina Hanna 
Subject: RE: Easements - Legal Descriptions 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

Hey Jane! Yes, no problem we can handle this for you…if you need individual sketches with descriptions we charge $150 
each, so it would be $3450 for 23 of them. 

If that works, please let me know which lots and how much land we need to describe…thanks! 

Todd C. Amaden, P.E. 
President / Partner 

8515 Palm River Road • Tampa, Florida 33619 
813‐621‐7841 x 116 • 813‐624‐8808 (mobile) 
tca@lesc.com • www.lesc.com 

From: Jane Gaarlandt <gaarlandtj@pfm.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 8:49 AM 
To: Todd Amaden <tca@lesc.com> 
Cc: Christina Hanna <hannac@pfm.com> 
Subject: Easements ‐ Legal Descriptions 

Good morning Todd, I hope you are doing well. 

The Wynnmere East CDD Board has not yet retained a district engineer. In order to maintain an area that belongs to 
individual homeowners we have a number of easements (23 total, see attached sample) that need to be executed, 
however, district counsel has requested that we obtain the ‘Exhibit A” (a sketch and legal description) for each easement 
from the engineer. Is this something your firm can do? If so, please provide a cost estimate. Thank you. 

Looking forward to hearing from you, 
Jane 

Jane Gaarlandt 
District Manager 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 
gaarlandtj@pfm.com | phone 407.723.5900 | fax 407‐723‐5901| web pfm.com 
12051 Corporate Blvd. | Orlando, FL 32817 

1 

mailto:gaarlandtj@pfm.com
mailto:hannac@pfm.com
mailto:tca@lesc.com
mailto:gaarlandtj@pfm.com
www.lesc.com
mailto:tca@lesc.com
mailto:tca@lesc.com


 
 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Proposal for Fence Repair 



   
   

    

  

  

   

     

      

  

 

       

         

     

      

  

       

Caliber Residenlial 
.8, ~ 15,W\;,at IJ.C 

CALIBER RESIDENTIAL AND INVOICE 
COMMERCIAL SERVICES LLC 

Bill To Invoice # 

Wynnmere East CDD Invoice Date 11/04/2020 
C/O PFM Consulting Group LLC 

12051 Corporate Blvd, Orlando, Fl 32817 

Phone: 407-723-5900/ fax 407-723-5901 

DESCRIPTION 

4 panel fence repair, 2 bag of concrete 

1 tree 6gallon replace, 7 pieces of sod, 3 small hedges 

irrigation line repair 3 inch pvc 

Labor for fence, tree, sod, hedges and irrigation 

TOTAL 

1701 WOODFERN DR APTJ203 

TAMPA, FL 33612 

AMOUNT 

850.00 

255.00 

73.00 

900.00 

$2,078.00 

Terms & Conditions 

Payment due on the 15th of every month. 

103 

https://2,078.00


 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Statutory Changes to Website Requirements 

(provided under separate cover) 



 
 

    

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Payment Authorization Nos. 149 – 150 



  

 
   
   

        

  
    

   
   

    
     

  
     

  
    

   
    

     
    
    

     

 

C O M M U N I T Y  
WYNNMERE EAST 
D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T 

Payment Authorization No. 149 
9/18/2020 

Item 
No. 

Payee Invoice 
Number 

FY20 
General 

Fund 

FY21 
General 

Fund 

1 Business Observer 
Legal Advertising 8/21/20 
Legal Advertising 8/28/20 

20-02678H 
20-02733H 

$ 
$ 

111.56 
74.38 

2 Egis 
Insurance Policy Renewal FY 2021 11998 $ 7,978.00 

3 PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Tax Roll 
Postage/ Fed Ex Mar 2020 
Postage/ Fed Ex Apr 2020 
Postage Jul 2020 
Postage Aug 2020 

FY21-TR-0031 
OE-EXP-00816 
OE-EXP-00877 
OE-EXP-01044 
OE-EXP-01104 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

13.42 
5.40 
3.00 
5.50 

$ 5,000.00 

4 SOLitude Lake Management 
Lake & Pond Mgmt Svcs Feb-Sep 2020 PI-A00475288 $ 2,464.00 

5 Straley Robin Vericker 
Legal Counsel thru 8/15/2020 18750 $ 976.00 

6 Swanson & Son Inc. 
Lawn Care Aug 2020 15399 $ 4,325.00 

7 TECO 
Acct # 211005933836 Svcs 07/30/20 - 08/27/20 
Acct # 211005934289 Svcs 07/30/20 - 08/27/20 
Acct # 221001988080 Svcs 07/30/20 - 08/27/20 

--
--
--

$ 
$ 
$ 

25.89 
915.39 

1,364.19 

$ 10,283.73 $ 12,978.00 

TOTAL $23,261.73 

Board Member 



               
 

        

                
 
 

 

  

 

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

  

  

  

  

Lubna Sikder 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Board Member <boardmember2@wynnmereeastcdd.com>
Friday, September 25, 2020 10:45 AM
Lubna Sikder 

Subject: Re: Wynnmere East CDD PA#149 

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

Approval to pay #149 

On 09/22/2020 1:49 AM Lubna Sikder <sikderl@pfm.com> wrote: 

Hi Mona 

Attached is the payment authorization #149 / Wynnmere East for your review and approval. 

Lubna Sikder 

District Accountant 

PFM Group Consulting LLC 

12051 Corporate Blvd., Orlando, FL 32817 

407.723.5900 – main number // 407.723.5901 – fax 

844.736.4233 // 844.PFM.4CDD 

sikderl@pfm.com 

1 

mailto:sikderl@pfm.com
mailto:sikderl@pfm.com


  

      
           
          
          

      
          
          

    
          

 
            

  
          

             
                

   
         

 
            

               

 

WYNNMERE EAST 
C O M M U N I T Y  D E V E L O P M E N T  D I S T R I C T 

Payment Authorization No. 150 
10/9/2020 

FY20 FY21 
Item Payee Invoice General General 
No. Number Fund Fund 

1 Board Member Fees Meeting September 10, 2020 
Fluffy N. Cazals -- $ 200.00 
Mona Lewis -- $ 200.00 
Renee Lee -- $ 200.00 

Board Member Fees Meeting September 24, 2020 
Mona Lewis -- $ 200.00 
Renee Lee -- $ 200.00 

2 Caliber Residential & Commercial Services 
Repair Broken Pipe 0220 $ 73.00 

3 Landmark Engineering 
Engineering Svcs thru Aug 2020 2140054-48 $ 402.50 

4 PFM Group Consulting LLC 
Dist. Mgmt. Fee Sep 2020 DM-09-2020-0050 $ 2,500.00 
Website Maint. Fee Sep 2020 DM-09-2020-0051 $ 100.00 
Postage Sep 2020 OE-EXP-01164 $ 1.50 

5 Swanson & Son Inc. 
Lawn Care Sept 2020 15453 $ 4,325.00 

6 VGlobal Tech 
Quarter 3 ADA Audit / Website 1957 $ 300.00 

$ 8,629.00 $ 73.00 

TOTAL $8,702.00 

Board Member 

https://8,702.00
https://8,629.00
https://4,325.00
https://2,500.00


               
 

                                               
                           

       
 
 

                     

  
 

  
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

   
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  

     

Lubna Sikder 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

MONA LEWIS <magddiva77@aol.com>
Thursday, October 15, 2020 8:28 AM
Lubna Sikder 

Subject: Re: Wynnmere East CDD PA#150 

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status: 

Follow up 
Flagged 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use care with links and attachments. 

Authorization to pay invoice number 150 but I need you to hold off on paying Swanson and son until I talk to Dexter to 
find out what is going to be the outcome of him completing his work 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 13, 2020, at 11:00 AM, Lubna Sikder <sikderl@pfm.com> wrote: 

Hi Mona 

Attached is the payment authorization #150 / Wynnmere East for your review and approval. 

Lubna Sikder 
District Accountant 
PFM Group Consulting LLC 
12051 Corporate Blvd., Orlando, FL 32817 
407.723.5900 – main number // 407.723.5901 – fax 
844.736.4233 // 844.PFM.4CDD 
sikderl@pfm.com 

<WE PA 150.pdf> 

1 

mailto:sikderl@pfm.com
mailto:sikderl@pfm.com


 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Monthly Financials 



 

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

  

     

  
  

     

     

  
  

  

     

  

     

     

  

  
  

  
  

     

     

   

  
   

 

   

  

  
   

  

 

  

  
  

   

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

     
   

   
 

 

    
 

  

  

Wynnmere East CDD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 10/31/2020 

General Fund Debt Service 
Fund 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

General Long-
Term Debt 

Total 

Assets 

Current Assets 
General Checking Account 
Assessments Receivable 
Deposits 
Assessments Receivable 
Debt Service Reserve Series 2016 
Revenue Series 2016 
Interest Series 2016 
Prepayment Series 2016 
Acquisition/Construction Series 2016 

Total Current Assets 

$130,913.10 
192,151.38 

2,825.00 

$325,889.48 

$383,425.00 
193,137.50 
43,064.30 

140,246.88 
997.73 

$760,871.41 

$28.39 

$28.39 $0.00 

$130,913.10 
192,151.38 

2,825.00 
383,425.00 
193,137.50 
43,064.30 

140,246.88 
997.73 
28.39 

$1,086,789.28 

Investments 
Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 
Amount To Be Provided 

Total Investments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$377,446.41 
4,947,553.59 

$5,325,000.00 

$377,446.41 
4,947,553.59 

$5,325,000.00 

Total Assets $325,889.48 $760,871.41 $28.39 $5,325,000.00 $6,411,789.28 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Deferred Revenue 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

$7,808.68 
192,151.38 

$199,960.06 

$383,425.00 

$383,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$7,808.68 
192,151.38 
383,425.00 

$583,385.06 

Long Term Liabilities 
Revenue Bonds Payable - Long-Term 

Total Long Term Liabilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$5,325,000.00 

$5,325,000.00 

$5,325,000.00 

$5,325,000.00 

Total Liabilities $199,960.06 $383,425.00 $0.00 $5,325,000.00 $5,908,385.06 

Net Assets 
Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 
Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

$140,839.11 
(14,909.69) 

$377,446.41 
0.00 

$28.39 
0.00 

$140,839.11 
($14,909.69) 

$377,446.41 
$0.00 

$28.39 
$0.00 

Total Net Assets $125,929.42 $377,446.41 $28.39 $0.00 $503,404.22 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $325,889.48 $760,871.41 $28.39 $5,325,000.00 $6,411,789.28 

1 of 1 



 

 

 
  

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

Wynnmere East CDD 
Statement of Activities 

As of 10/31/2020 

Revenues 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

D&O Insurance 
Trustee Services 
Assessment Administration 
Contingency 
General Insurance 
Property & Casualty 

Total Expenses 

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) 

Change In Net Assets 

Net Assets At Beginning Of Period 

Net Assets At End Of Period 

General Fund 

$0.00 

$2,785.00 
1,858.69 
5,000.00 

73.00 
3,404.00 
1,789.00 

$14,909.69 

$0.00 

($14,909.69) 

$140,839.11 

$125,929.42 

Debt Service 
Fund 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$377,446.41 

$377,446.41 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$28.39 

$28.39 

General Long-
Term Debt 

Total 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$2,785.00 
1,858.69 
5,000.00 

73.00 
3,404.00 
1,789.00 

$14,909.69 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 ($14,909.69) 

$0.00 $518,313.91 

$0.00 $503,404.22 

1 of 1 

https://377,446.41
https://377,446.41
https://125,929.42
https://140,839.11
https://14,909.69
https://14,909.69
https://1,789.00
https://3,404.00
https://5,000.00
https://1,858.69
https://2,785.00


  

   
   

   

   
    
    
   
   
   
   
   
    
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    
    
   
   

   

   

  

    

    

  

 

 

   
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

   

  

 

  
   

   

    

 

 

   

  
 

 
  
   

  

Wynnmere East CDD 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 10/31/2020 

Revenues 
On-Roll Assessments 
Carry Forward 

Net Revenues 

General & Administrative Expenses 
Supervisor Fees 
D&O Insurance 
Trustee Services 
District Management 
Field Management 
Engineering 
Dissemination Agent 
District Counsel 
Assessment Administration 
Reamortization Schedule 
Audit 
Postage & Shipping 
Copies 
Legal Advertising 
Contingency 
Office Supplies 
Web Site Maintenance 
Dues, Licenses, and Fees 
Electric 
Aquatic Contract 
General Insurance 
Property & Casualty 
Landscaping Maintenance & Material 
Flower & Plant Replacement 

Total General & Administrative Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Income (Loss) from Operations 

Other Income (Expense) 
Interest Income 

Total Other Income (Expense) 

Net Income (Loss) 

Actual 

$0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 $17,295.83 ($17,295.83) $207,550.00 

$0.00 $300.00 ($300.00) $3,600.00 
2,785.00 250.00 2,535.00 3,000.00 
1,858.69 333.33 1,525.36 4,000.00 

0.00 3,333.33 (3,333.33) 40,000.00 
0.00 125.00 (125.00) 1,500.00 
0.00 500.00 (500.00) 6,000.00 
0.00 416.67 (416.67) 5,000.00 
0.00 833.33 (833.33) 10,000.00 

5,000.00 416.67 4,583.33 5,000.00 
0.00 20.83 (20.83) 250.00 
0.00 416.67 (416.67) 5,000.00 
0.00 8.33 (8.33) 100.00 
0.00 8.33 (8.33) 100.00 
0.00 125.00 (125.00) 1,500.00 

73.00 1,666.68 (1,593.68) 20,000.00 
0.00 20.83 (20.83) 250.00 
0.00 225.00 (225.00) 2,700.00 
0.00 16.67 (16.67) 200.00 
0.00 2,333.33 (2,333.33) 28,000.00 
0.00 500.00 (500.00) 6,000.00 

3,404.00 308.33 3,095.67 3,700.00 
1,789.00 12.50 1,776.50 150.00 

0.00 4,833.33 (4,833.33) 58,000.00 
0.00 291.67 (291.67) 3,500.00 

$14,909.69 

$14,909.69 

($14,909.69) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

($14,909.69) 

Year To Date 
Budget Variance FY 2020 

Adopted 
Budget 

$16,012.50 ($16,012.50) $192,150.00 
1,283.33 (1,283.33) 15,400.00 

$17,295.83 ($2,386.14) $207,550.00 

$17,295.83 

$0.00 

($2,386.14) 

($14,909.69) 

$207,550.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

($14,909.69) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

1 of 1 

https://14,909.69
https://14,909.69
https://14,909.69
https://14,909.69


 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Wynnmere East
Community Development District 

Staff Reports 


	Resignation
	Minutes
	Resolution 2021-01
	District Engineering Services
	Proposal for Playground Equipment
	Proposal for Legal Descriptions for Indivual Easement
	Proposal for Fence Repair
	Statutory Changes to Website Requirements
	Payment Authorizations
	Monthly Financials
	Staff Reports



